BY-LAWS of the BOARD OF TRUSTEES of NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY

Article I

Nameand Seal

The off JET Q W* n BT /F1 12 Tf 1 0 0 1 177.83 517.65 Tm 0 g 0 G [()] TJ ET Q q 0.000009

Section 7. & K D L U, NJCU FoundatTone: & K DofLthe NJCU Foundation shall serve on the Board ex officio, without vote.

Section 8. Board Member Attendance: Trusteesare expected to attendall meetings of the Board. No Trustee may be absent from two (2) or more public Board meetings per year July 1 June 30) without written approval of the Board Chair. Two unexcused or unapproved absences in violation of this provision will constitute sufficient cause to seek removal of the Trustee by the Governor in accordance with the provision of N.J.S.A 18A:64-3. Removal shall be requested/soughby the Board Chair, in writing to the Governor, with notification of the unexcused absences.

Article V

Meetings

Section 1. Regular, Executive and Special Meetings:

- 4. Reportof Officers of the Board5. Reportof the University President6. Reportof StandingCommittees7. New Business
- 8. Statementandquestionsfrom the public
- 9. Adjournment

Unlessotherwisedirected by a majority vote of the Board, all public and executive meetings of the Board shall S.0 0 612 792 re W * 0 0 612 792 re W 1 (t)7 n BT /TT]TJ ETBT /TT0r03.95 Td ()Tj 8ritehi

office and shall have general supervision of the affairs of the Board, subject to the approval of the Board. The President of the University shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the University and shall attend all meetings of the Board but the Chairperson of the Board shall constituted Chief Executive Officer of the Board. The Chair, Vice Chair, or Secretary signal reports documents and/orinstruments of any nature required to be filed or executed by law by or on behalf of the Board. The Board may delegate and vest in President

The Chair of the Boardshall, immediately after his/herdesignation assuch, appoint the members and designate the Chair exact standing committee, which committee membership shall be less than a quorum of the full voting membership of the Board. The voting members of the standing committees shall each be members of the Board. Chair of the Board may, in consultation with and upon recommendation of the President, appoint to a standing committee or other committees established by the Board advisory members to augment the committee where necessary or appropriate for the conduct of committee business provided that such advisor bers shall have no vote nor be counted for purposes of the establishment of a committee quotient chair of the Board shall be a member of each standing committee. The specific tasks to be carried out by each of the standing committees Isbalincluded in the charter of each committee Board Chair may assign from time to time specific tasks on a62 (i)71b a specific tc

BY-LAWS

of

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

of

NEW JERSEYCITY UNIVERSITY

adopted 11/89 amended 1994 amended 1998 amended 2010 amended 02/11 amended 09/17 amended 06/18 amended 6/23 amended 6/24